PMB412(R10%6)  Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 ] 12245 . AGY
Agency Name DMVA/RFSC North, Building #31 . Available Funds $
Scope Renovate Elevator - Building Renovations - Phase 3 Index Number 13957
Bid opening date and time 6/13/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/12/2012 13757
- [# Director SAB Architect

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third : Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERST ... 0 . 770 5D Qualified Dis. Veteran? - [Cert. of Awardability? . BOND % " BASEEID.
Laux Construction, LLC Yes expires 5.00% $152,800.00
1535 Jessop Road ' 2/8/2013 @
Dansville Mi 48819
Moore Trosper Construction Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $154,800.00
4224 Keller Road 8/16/2013 @
Hoit Mt 48842 )
Graham Construction, lnc.. Yes ‘ expires 5.00% Bond $161,000.00
3399 Fashion Square BIvd. 10/27/2011 @
Saginaw M 48603 ’
Ripman Construction Company, Inc. \/\_ Ze‘s ) Yes expires 5.00% " Bond $163,538.00
2026 S. Maple Valley Road 5/13/2013 @
St. Helen Mi 48656
EVR, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $170,600.00
1558 Haslett Road 6/1/2012 @
Haslett MI 48840
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) .. .
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building )

P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472 7 11432 . RAN
Agency Name DOC/Huron Valley Women's Correctional Facility Available Funds $
Scope Reroof Housing Units E, F, G & H Index Number 59112
Bid opening date and time 6/13/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/12/2012
Director SAB Architect Professional Service Industries, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECONMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS ">~~~ " Qualified Dis. Veteran?  Cert, of Awardability? . BOND % - | BASEBID.
CEI Michigan LLC ) 5.00% Bond $738,750.00
2140 industrial Drive, P.O. Box 200 @
Howell Mi 48843

Antler Construction Yes expires 5.00% Bond $767,881.00

5055 Bellville Road 7/6/2013 @

Canton M 48188

Mihm Enterprises, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $768,859.00
4065 38th Street 12/13/2014 @
Hamiliton Ml 49419

LaDuke Corporation, dba/LaDuke Roofing & She Yes expires 5.00% Bond $843,140.00
13000 Northend 2/17/2013 @
Oak Park M 48237 :

B & B Construction Services, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $933,000.00
20816 Eleven Mile Road, Suite 202 5/20/2012 @

St. Clair Shores Ml 48081
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DMB-412 (R 10/56) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) . . . .
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.0. Box 30026

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 7 11040 . RAN
Agency Name DNR/Highland State Recreation Area Available Funds $
Scope Multiuse Trail Construction (Post Bid Addendum) Index Number 59120
Bid opening date and time 6/13/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/12/2012
Director SAB Architect Nowak & Fraus Engineers
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS = = - " " . Qualified Dis. Veteran? , D" " BASEBID
Stante Excavating Company, Inc. 5.00% Bond $418,649.00
48400 West Road (D
Wixom MI 48393
L.J. Construction, Inc. 5.00% Bond $458,640.00
5863 S. Kingston Road ’ @
Clifford Mi 487279551
Pavex Corporation ] 5.00% Bond $498,770.00
2654 Van Horn Road @
Trenton MI 48183
Dan's Excavating, Inc. 5.00% Bond $498,979.00
12955 - 23 Mile Road @
Shelby Township MI 48315
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Package # 1

P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

File Number 071 12241 . DES

Agency Name DTMB/Constitution Hall
Scope Replacement of Heat Exchanger

. Bid opening date and time 6/13/2012 , 2:00 p.m.

Available Funds $
Index Number 44118

Bid Expiration Date 8/12/2012

Director SAB Architect
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate
Second

Third = Addendum

Revised W.0./M.O.P.

Additional Funds §

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED [[] REQUIRED
BIDDERS: -~ . QualifiedDis.Veteran?  Cort of Awardability? BOND % _ BIDBOND  BASEBID
Pleune Service Company $12,000.00
750 Himes S.E. (D
Grand Rapids i 495483424 ; \
John E. Green Company $15,300.00
220 Victor Avenue
Highland Park Mi 48203
Shaw-Winkler, Inc. $17,500.00
4910 Dawn Avenue @
East Lansing Mi 48823
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date; DMB-402 (R 04/08) .. .
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026-

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 1 12116 . AGY
Agency Name NMDOT/Grand Special Crews Building Available Funds $
Scaope Roof Membrane & Insulation Replacement Index Number 30125
Bid opening date and time 6/13/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/12/2012
Director SAB Architect
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS™". T T Qualified Dis. Veteran? - ICert. of Awardability?  BOND % . BIDBOND.. - BASEBID .
J & L Roofing Company 5.00% Bond $165,500.00
567 11th Street, NW @
Grand Rapids Ml 49504
Holland Ready Roofing 5.00% Bond $175,675.00
12935 Quincy Street @
Holland Mi 49424
LaDuke Corporation, dba/LaDuke Roofing & She Yes expires 5.00% Bond $181,900.00
13000 Northend 2/17/2013 @
Oak Park Mi 48237
Great Lakes Systems, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $188,600.00
2286 Port Sheldon Ct. 7 8/18/2012 @
Jenison Mi 49428-9307
Modern Roofing, Inc. 5.00% Bond $188,641.00
4741 24th Street @
Dorr Ml 49323
East Muskegon Roofing & Sheet Metal Co., Inc. 5.00% Bond $189,500.00
1665 Holton Road
‘Muskegon Mi 49445
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities
First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan 48909

Bid Package # 1

File Number 591712116 . AGY |

Great Lakes Roofing & Insulation Systems, Inc. 5.00% Bond $193,400.00 i

19022 South M-128 ’ @ ‘

Sault Ste. Marie MI 49783 }
< :

Superior Services RSH, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $208,700.00

16486 Grove Road 2/16/2015 @

Lansing : M 48906
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

Bid Package # 1

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

File Number 071 ] 11362 . BDH

Agency Name

DTMB/Stephenson & L'Anse State Police Posts

Available Funds $

Scope Remove Underground Storage Tanks Index Number 67094
Bid opening date and time 6/13/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/12/2012

Director SAB Architect Otwell Mawby Consuiting Engineers, Inc.

BIDDER: AWARD; FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.O./M.O.P. [g] Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

[[] NOT REQUIRED

BID SECURITY
REQUIRED

BIDDERS "'~ . . .- 7 - Qualified Dis.Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? - BOND %. ~BIDBOND " BASEBID .
Clean Harbors Environmental Services Yes expires 5.00% Bond $48,191.20
42 Longwater Drive 10/11/2012
Norwell MA 02061 @
U.P. Environmental Services, inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $55,310.00
1315 Highway US 2 & 41, P.O. Box 127 5/23/2014 @
Bark River Mi 49807
Environmental Excavating and Contracfing, Inc. 5.00% Bond $61,990.00
3555 M-32 West Q
Alpena Mi 49707
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DMB-412 (R 10/%6) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) o :
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 07111124 . BDH
Agency Name DTMB/Sault Ste. Marie, Negaunee & Iron Mtn. SPP : Available Funds $
Scope Remove Underground Storage Tanks Index Number 67094
Bid opening date and time  6/13/2012 , 2:00 p.m. - Bid Expiration Date 8/12/2012 60794
Director SAB Architect Otwell Mawby Consulting Engineers, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds §
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS .. ... ... - " Qualified Dis. Veteran? = [Cert. of Awardability? ~BOND % -_ BIDBOND -
Clean Harbors Environmental Services Yes expires 5.00% Bond $63,237.70
42 Longwater Drive 7 10/11/2012
Norwell MA 02061 @
U.P. Environmental Services, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $75,000.00
1315 Highway US 2 & 41, P.O. Box 127 5/23/2014 @
Bark River Ml 49807
Environmental Excavating and Contracting, inc. 5.00% Bond $79,180.00
3555 M-32 West
Alpena Mi 49707
Mike Wills Excavating and Trucking Yes expires Check $90,823.00
63 Johnson Lake Road, P.O. Box 937 9/22/2013 377891 $4,541.30 @
Gwinn Mi 49841
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